

Mr Chris Ferreira
Associate Director
Ethos Urban
173 Sussex Street
Sydney NSW 2000

06/04/2021

Dear Mr Ferreira

**Martin Place Station Precinct - North Site Stage 2-Mod-5 (SSD-9270-Mod-5)
Request for Additional Information**

I refer to the above modification application currently being assessed by the Department. You are requested to pay the application fee and submit landowners' consent for the modification application by Friday 30 April 2021.

If you are unable to complete the above tasks within this timeframe, you are requested to provide, and commit to, an alternate timeframe.

If you have any questions, please contact Joina Mathew, who can be contacted on 02 8275 1195/ at joina.mathew@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,



Anthony Witherdin
Director
Key Sites Assessments